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CONTAINING

THE OLD AND NEW TESTAMENTS,

TRANSLATED OUT OF THE ORIGINAL TONGUES;

AND WITH THE FORMER TRANSLATIONS DILIGENTLY COMPARED AND REVISED.
- WITH

CANNE'S MARGINAL NOTLS AND REFERENCES,

AN INDEX,

AND TABLES OF SCRIPTURE NAMES, WEIGHTE, MEASURES, AND COINg.
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STEAKDTLFAD BY Lan@s LONSLL, REW-¥ORE.

NEW-YULA,

PUBLISHED BY J. EMORY ANDIi, WAUGLL, FOX THE METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH,
AT THE CONFERENCE OFFICYL, 14 CROSBY-STREET.
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MEMORANDUN

TO: Personal File
FROM: John von Lehe
DATE: December 26, 1990
RE: Family Bibie

The following information is contained in the Raysor Family Bible;

On page 1, George Raysor's birth and death along with Ann Sisson
Stokes. Also on page 1, the Bible shows the marriage of George
Raysor and Ann Sisson Stokes; also on page 1 Thomas Elijah was
born January 29, 1841, he 1is specifically named as son of George
and A.S. Raysor.

On page 3, of the Bible the record of Eleanor Raysor's and Michael
Raysor's death is shown. (Eleanor Raysor was the daughter of
Benjamin Risher and Mary Fontaine).

Shown on Page 3 of the Bible there is reference to Peter Stokes
death and the fact that he was the father of Ann Sisson (Stokes)
Raysor.

Page 4 of the Bible shows January 21, 1863, marriage of Thomas E.
Raysor and Belzorah(Bell Boyer also mentioned on page 4 s that
born on the fifth April, 1866, Caroline Eliza, daughter of T.E. and
Bell Raysor
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